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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 2013 JUL 19 PH 3:27 
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In the Matter of 1231 USEPA Docket MJC:' 

I certify that I caused, by over-night express mail, a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final 

Order for the above captioned matter to be transmitted to the addressee listed below. The 

original and one copy oflhis Consent Agreement and
1
Final Order has been filed with the 

I 
I I 
I ' 

I 

Regional Hearing Clerk for U.S. EPA Region III, on the date indicated below. 

July19, 2013 
DATE 

I, 

I 

Soheil Razavi ("CEO") 
1231 New York Avenue, LLC 
1231 New York Avenue, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20002 

I I / 
:.~ :~--
~ o e vis arter 

_v Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
I EPA Region III 
' 1650 Arch Street 

Philadelphia, P A 191 03 



Subject: 

From: 

To: 

HECEIVED 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGEN.cy.

3 
J'f 

REGION Ill lU! uL 19 PH 3: 21 
1650 Arch Street 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

ENFORfEMENT CONFIDENTIAL 

Consent tgreement and Final Order 

REG}O~t~l HEARi(~G CLERI< 
EPli REGION !11. PHIL A. PA 

Date: /(4/6 

In the Ma~er of.:123. 1 New York Avenue, LLC 
U.S. EPA~~ c~et . 03-201~-0061 

John . . , ir (3LCOO) :! 

Land anc\)C\ hemicals D visi n 

Marcia E. ~ulkey (3RC ) 
Regional <rounsel 

R ' s 1 .. enee araJian 
Regional irdicial Officer ~ 

We recommend tHat you sign the Final Order associated with the attached Consent 

Agreement (collectively the "CA/FO") negotiated in settlement of an administrative enforcement 

matter against 1231 New ~ork A~enue, LLC, ("Respondent"). The case involves EPA's civil 
claims based upon violations of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") Subtitle 

I, 42 U.S.C. § 6991-6991k, and the District of Colombia's authorized underground storage tank 

regulations. The violatio~s concern underground storage tanks ("UST"s) at the Respondent's 
I . 

facility, located at 1231 ~ew York Avenue, NE, in Washington, District of Colombia (the 

"Facility"). The Consent [Agreement requires Respondent to pay a civil penalty of Two 

Thousand, Five Hundred bollars ($2,500.00), to be paid in quarterly instalments over a 24-month 
I . 

period. The civil penalty fs in accordance with law and was determined after consideration of the 

statutory factors set forth in Section 9006(c) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §6991e(c). 

We concur with thl terms ~fthe enclosed C~~O. Please sign the Final Order where 

indicated and return it and\ the attached documents to the Office of Regional Counsel for filing 

with the Regional Hearing Clerk and service upon Respondent. 

I 
! 

cc: Soheil Razavi, CE, 
' I 

I I 



BEFORE THE l!JNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEt~tb~ih\f~ 
I REGION III ·. ZDI3 JU' 19 p 

1650 Arch Street : .... H 3: 27 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

1231 New York Avenue, LLC 
I 

1231 NewYorkAvenue, E 
Washington, DC 20002 

RESPONDENT 

New York Avenue BP Station 
I 

1231 New York Avenue, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

FACILITY 

Philadelphia, PA ·19103-2029 ~~~~0}~}\L HEl,.R!~+G GLEHK 
c.P.q ReGION III. PHIL A. PA 

'!) 
:) 
II) 
1

) U.S. EPA Docket Number 
1

) RCRA-03-2013-0061 
1,) 

i) 
:) 

V . FINAL ORDER 
i) ; Proceeding under Section 9006 
'I I • 

:) i of the Resource Conservation and 
) ; Recovery Act, as amended, 
) ,42 U.S.C. § 6991e 

'I 

------------------~----------------~1 
II !I 

' I ! I 

I! '! 

FINAL ORDER 
i i 

i '1 

I 

Complainant, the IDirector, Land and Chemicals Division U.S. Environmental Protection 
I . • 

Agency- Region III, and 1231 New York Avenue LLC, ("Respondent"), have executed a 
document entitled "Conseht Agreement" which I he~eby ratify as a Con~ent Agreement in 
accordance with the Consblidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of 
Civil Penalties and the Rerocation/Termination or S~spension of Permit,s ("Consolidated Rules 
of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by 
the undersigned and incorPorated herein as if set forth at length. 

I 
i i 

! ! . 

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSUANT TO Section 22.18(b)(3) ofthe Consolidated Rules 
of Practice and Section 90P.6(c) of the Resource Con~ervation and Reco~ery Act, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6991e(c)("RCRA"), and\ having determined, based 

1

1o~ the representations of the parties in the 
attached Consent Agreement, that the civil penalty agreed to therein wasbased upon a 
consideration of the factork set forth in Section 9006(c) and (d) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C.§ 6991e(c) 

I . 

and (d), IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent pay a civil penalty of of Two Thousand, 
Five Hundred Dollars ($2,f00.00), plus interest totaling Twenty Seven Dollars and Forty Five 
Cents ($27.45), for a grand total of Two Thousand, Five Hundred, Twenty Seven Dollars and 
Forty Five Cents ($2,527.45), in accordance with the payment provisions set forth in the 
attached Consent Agreem~nt and comply with the terms and conditions as specified in the 
attached Consent Agreement. 



1231 New York Ave LLC Final Order 2 U.S. EPA Docket# RCRA-03-2013-0061 
! 
I 

I 

' 

The effective date of this Final Order and the accompanying Consent Agreement is the 
I , 

date on which the Final qrder, signed by the Regional Administrator ofU.S. EPA Region III or 
the Regional Judicial Of~cer, is filed with the Regi?n.al Hearing Clerk ?fU.S. EPA- Region III. 

I , 1 1 , I 

Date: 7/Jf/l.l I ~·'.I .1, ~ -· I : .. 

'- I 

R S ··'(U.,()~ enee, araJian 1 

Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. EPA, Region III 

I I 

! 

' 
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENT~tJCMf\lT!V6lJJ?~ctrurcY 
REGION III . EP1\ REGION III. PHILA. PA 

1650 Arch Street · 
Philadelphia, PA i 19103-2029 

I 
I 
i 

----------o---------1, 
IN THE MATTER OF: I i) 

1231 New York Avenuel LLC 
1231 New York Avenue, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

RESPONDENT 

New York Avenue BP Sfation 
1231 NewYorkAvenue,l E 
Washington, DC 20002 

FACILITY 

I) 
1,) 
!,)·U.S. EPA Docket Number 
i,), RCRA-03-2013~0061 
I,)' 
I 

I): 
I):, 
i,) :CONSENT AGREEMENT 
1,) Proceeding und~r Section 9006 

I 
1

) • of the Resource Fonservation and 
) Recovery Act, as amended, 

I I 
') . 42 U.S.C. § 699t:e 
I) ' 
I , 

---------~--------~ I 

'I i, 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 
I, 

I I 

This Consent Agreement ("CA") is entered into by the Director, ~and and Chemicals 
Division, U.S. Environmebtal Protection Agency, Region III ("EPA" or i"Complainant"),and 

I ' • I 

1231 New York Avenue, rLC, ("Respondent"), pur~uant to Sectwn 900
1
6 of the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e, and the 
Consolidated Rules of Pr~ptice Governing the Administrative Assessme~t of Civil Penalties and 
the Revocation /Terminatibn or Suspension ofPermi,ts ("Consolidated Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 
22, including, specifically 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and .18(b)(2) and (3). 

I ! 

II 

This CA and the Fmal Order (collectively "CA/FO") resolve violations of RCRA Subtitle 
I, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-6991\m, and the District ofCol4mbia's federally authorized underground 
storage tank program whi9h operate in lieu of the federal underground storage tank regulations 
with respect to the underground storage tanks ("USTs") at Respondent'slfacility located at 1231 
New York Avenue, NE in Washington D.C. (the "Facility"). 

I • I . 

Effective May 4, 1998, pursuant to Section 9004 ofRCRA, 42 U,S.C. § 6991c, and 40 
C.F.R. Part 281, Subpart A, the District of Columbia was granted final avthorization to 
administer a state UST mahagement program in lieu of the Federal UST management program 
established under Subtitle I ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-6991m. The ptovisions ofthe District 

I I ' 
, , 1. 
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of Columbia UST manag\ement program, through this ftnal authorizatioh are enforceable by EPA 
pursuant to Section 9006 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 69?le. The District o~Columbia's authorized 
UST program regulations are set forth in the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations, Title 
20, Chapters 55 et seq., ahd will be cited hereinafter as 20 DCMR §§ 5SOO et seq. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

. I 

I • I I 

i. 

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

For purposes of tHis proceeding only, Respondent admits to the jurisdictional allegations 
set forth in this eLF\ o. I '. · 

I 

. . 

. . 

Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of 
law set forth in this CNFO, except as provided in Paragraph 1, Jbove. 

Respondent agrej not to contest EPA's juri~diction with respeJ to the execution of this 
CA, the issuance Jfthe attached Final Order:("FO"), or the enfo~cement of the CNFO. 

F h If h" d" 1 R 
1

: :. d h b I 1 . . . h or t e purposes 9 t IS procee mg on y, e~pon ent ere y express y wmves Its ng t to 
a hearing on any issue of law or fact set fort~ in this CA and any right to appeal the 
accompanying FO. 1

1 

', 

I 

: 

Respondent consents to the issuance of this CNFO and agrees to comply with its terms 
I 

and conditions. '1 . ·. 

I 

Respondent shall oear its own costs and attorney's fees. 

The person signinl this CA on behalf of the k~spondent certiftd
1 
to EPA by his/ or her 

signature herein thht Respondent, as of the date of this CA, is in compliance with the 
provisions ofRCRlA, Subtitle I, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-699lm, and the District of Columbia 

I 

Municipal UST R~gulations at the Facility referenced herein. 

The provisions of ~his CNFO shall be binding upon Respondent,. and its officers, 
d. 1 I d . I trectors, emp oyees, successors an assigns. i 

This CNFO shall lot relieve Respondent of ~ts obligation to comply with all applicable 
provisions of federhl, state or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or 
determination of, ahy issue related to any federal, state or local p~rmit, nor does this 
CNFO constitute~ waiver, suspension or mo

1

dification ofthe re~uirements ofRCRA 
Subtitle I, 42 U.S.l §§ 6991-699lm, or any ~egulations promulg~ted thereunder. 

C 1 · h 11 h h · h · · ~1 
,

1 

h '. \ · 1· f 'f omp amant s a ave t e ng t to mstltute 1iJrt er actiOns to recover appropnate re 1e 1 
Complainant obtai~s evidence that the inform,ation provided and/br representations made 
by Respondent to 1p A regarding matters at iss. ~e in thi.s CA are filse or, in any material 

'i . I I 
'I ' I 

I 

' 

I 

1, 
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respect, inaccurJte. Respondent is aware that the submission of false or misleading 
information to tHe United States government may subject ResJondent to separate civil 
and/or criminall1iability. '1 

1

: : 

II. Respondent agre~s not to deduct, for civil ti.xation purposes, tlie civil penalty specified in 
this Consent Agli\eement and the attached Ftnal Order. 

I ·, 
i I 

12. EPA has given tile District of Columbia prior notice of the issuance of this CA/FO in 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

I . ! 
accordance with Section 9006(a)(2) ofRCRA, 42 U:S.C. § 6991e(a)(2). 

. I 

I 
! 

II. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AND CONCLUSI0NS OF LAW 

The allegations ,f the preceding paragraph~ are incorporated hlrein by reference. 

EPA has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Section 9006\of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
I I . 

§699le, and 40 lF.R. § 22.l(a)(4). i i 

Respondent, a District ofColumbia limited
1

1

liability company, r,s a "person" as defined by 
Section 9001(5) ~fRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(5), and 20 DCMR § 6899.1. 

j I ~ !. I 
At all times rele F,t to this CA/FO, Respon,dent has been the "operator" and/or "owner," 
as those terms are defined in Section 9001(3) and (4) ofRCRAJ 42 U.S.C. § 6991(3) and 
(4), and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, of "undergro4nd storage tank(s)"iand "underground storage 
tank system(s)" Js those terms are defined in Section 9001(10) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§6991(10), and 2~1 DCMR. § 6899.1, at the fa,cility. ; 

' I I 

I ' 

At all times relevant to the applicable violations alleged herein, four (4) STiP3 
"petroleum UST hstem(s)" as that term is defined by 20 DCMR § 6899.1, with 
impressed current cathodic protection and cbnnected undergrouhd piping, installed at the 
Facility during April of 1989, routinely contained "regulated suhstance(s)," as that term is 
defined by Sectiop_9001(7) ofRCRA, 42 u!,s.c. §_6991(7), and\20 DCMR § 6899.1, were 
located at the Fac1hty. The USTs are further, descnbed as follow

1

s: 
I I : : 

a. UST1 (Owner1s Tank ID # 01) is a 10,00,0 gallon tank contai
1
ning regular gasoline. 

b. UST2 (Owner! s Tank ID # 02) is a 10,000 gallon tank containing regular gasoline. 
c. UST3 (Ownerjs Tank ID # 03) is a 10,000 gallon tank contai~ing multi grade gasoline. 
d. UST4 (Owner1s Tank ID # 04) is a IO,OOiO gallon~ contlting premium gasoline. 

EPA, Region III, Land and Chemicals Divisio
1

n, Office of Land !Enforcement in March of 
2011 began its fokal investigation ofthe F~cility to determine bompliance with Subtitle 
I of RCRA. The tesulting evidence was based, in part, upon infbrmation gathered from 
Respondent's ansker to EPA's August 30, 2012 "Request to Shbw Cause" letter seeking 

I I : . 

, 

1

1 i 

I . 
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to compel information regarding Respondent's four USTs at the Facility. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

I 
1, 

COUNT! i 

Failure to Test Cathodic Protection System 

I ' 'I ! 

The allegations of the preceding paragraphs ',are incorporated herein by reference. 

I II : ': 

Pursuant to DCMR Title 20 Chapter 59, Section 5901.4, all owners and operators of steel 
UST systems witli corrosion protection must be equipped with c

1

athodic protection 
systems and must\ be inspected for proper operation by a qualified cathodic protection 
tester within six months of installation and at least every three ybars after that. 

I I. • ' I :. , 

The USTs at the ~acility were installed during April of 1989. 

Respondent purcJased and became the operltor of the Facility on December 25, 2005. 
I . ·. I 

. ! i ' 

Respondent, from the date it purchased the ~acility on December 25, 2005 to December 
6, 2011, and for all periods relative to the violations alleged henhn, failed to have its 
cathodic protectioh systems for the four USTs at the Facility tesied by a qualified 
cathodic protectioh tester. . I' 

Respondent's acts and/or omissions as alleg~d in Paragraph 23, above, are a violation by 
Respondent of DOMR Title 20 Chapter 59, Se~tion 5901.4. 

I 

I 

III. CIVIL PENALTY 
I ', 
I • 

Section 9006(d) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §6991e(d), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19, provides that 
EPA may assess a\civil penalty of up to $16,900.00 per day for dach tank each day such 
tank is in violation ofthe regulatory requirements. 1

1 

I I : ' 

In settlement of C<~mplain~t' s claims for ci~il penalties for the violations alleged in this 
CA, Respondent akrees to pay a civil penalty: in the amount ofT~o Thousand, Five 
Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00). The civil penalty amount is due aJd payable, as set forth in 
the schedule beioJ, upon Respondent's receipt of a true and corrlbct copy ofthis CA/FO. 

I I , 
Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest, 
administrative cos~s and late payment penalti~s on outstanding d~bts owed to the United 
States and a charge to cover the costs of processing and handling1 a delinquent claim, as 
more fully describ~d below. \'1 1 

I I I ' I 

In accordance witH 40 C.F .R. § 13.11 (a), interest on a~y civil penalty assessed in a 
CAIFO begins to abcrue on the date that a copy of the CA/FO is fuailed or hand-delivered 

1, . 
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to the Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to recover interest on any amount of 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32 

I ' I 

such civil penalty\ that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days a~er the date on which such 
interest begins to ~ccrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate offhe United States 
Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance witr :o C.F.R. § 13.11ra). 

The costs of the lgency's administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and 
assessed monthly \throughout the period a de:bt is overdue. 40 ci.F .R. § 13.11 (b). 
Pursuant to AppeNdix 2 of EPA's Resources' Management Dire4tives - Cash 
Management, Chdpter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrati"ie handling charge for 
administrative coJts on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the 
payment is due and an additional $15.00 for ,each subsequent thi~ (30) days the penalty 
remains unpaid. 1 · 

I 
A late payment pep.alty of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any portion of 
a civil penalty which remains delinquent mofe than ninety (90) 9alend~ da~s. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 13.11(c). Shou* assessment of the penalty charge on a debt be reqmred, It shall accrue 
from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 f-F .R. § ?O 1.9( d). 

1 

The aforesaid sett~ement amount was based Jp~n Co~plainant's consideration of a 
number of factors,\ including, but not limited ',to, the statutory factors, the seriousness of 
Respondent's violations, any good faith efforts by Respondent td comply with all 
applicable requirezrents as provided in RCRA Section 9006(c), 42 U.S.C. § 6991e(c), and 
EPA's Penalty Guidance for Violations ofUST Regulations ("UST Guidance") dated 

I ' I ' 

November 4, 199~. [ ; ! 

Respondent shall r~ay a civil penalty of Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) 
in eight (8) install~ents. Each installment payment shall contain \principal and interest. 
Respondent shall ~ay interest at the rate of one. percent ( 1. 00%) r~er annum on the 
outstanding princi~al balance. All such pay~ents shall be paid id accordance with the 

following schedulej
1

: I 
I , 

1st Paymen - The first payment in the amount of $316.03 shall be paid within 
, I 

ninety days (90) ofthedate on which this CA/FO was mailed or 
hand-delivered to Respondent. ! 

II ~. 
I 

2nd Payment- The second payment in the amount of $319.03 shall be paid within 
one hundred and eighty days (180) ofthe date on which this 
CA/FO was mailed or hand-delivered to R~spondent. 

3rct Payment- The third payment in tJe,
1

amounl, of$316.d\3 shall be paid within 
two hundred and seventy days (270) of the date on which this 
CAIFO was mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. 

I ' I 
I I 

! 



I 
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33. 

34 

35. 

I 
i 
II 

' I 

4th Payment- The fourth payment in the amdunt of $31 r.03 shall be paid within 
three hundred and sixty days (360) ofthe

1
date on which this 

CNFO was mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. 
I I I 

5th Payment- The fifth payment in ~,he amouht of$316.p3 shall b~ paid. within 
four hundred and fifty days (450) of the date on which this CNFO 
was mailed or hand-d~livered to Respond1ent. 

. I '. I I 
6th Payment- The sixth payment in ~~e amoUnt of $316i03 shall be paid within 

five hundred and forty days (540) of the date on which this CNFO 
was mailed or hand-delivered to Respondbnt. 

I · I 
I •• I 
I I I 

7th Payment- The seventh payment in the amount of $316.03 shall be paid within 
six hundred and thirty: days (630) of the date on which this CNFO 
was mailed or hand-de. livered to Respondel

1 
nt. , 

I ; 
1

1 ' 

gth Payment- The eighth and final p'ayment in the amount of$315.24 shall be 
paid within seven hun~red and 'thirty day~ (730) of the date on 
which this CA/FO was mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. 

. I . 
Pursuant to the ablve schedule, Respondent ~viii remil eight payments for the total civil 
penalty in the amdunt of Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars :($2,500.00), plus interest 
payments totaling Twenty Seven Dollars and Forty Five Cents ($27.45), for a grand total 
of Two Thousand, Five Hundred, Twenty Se'ven Dollars and Fortty Five Cents 

I ! • 

($2,527 .45). I i, I 
I , 

If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments ~n accordance with the 
schedule set fort~ in paragraph 32, above, the entire unpaid balance of the penalty 
and all accrued iJterest shall become due immediately upon ~uch failure, and 
Respondent shall\ immediately pay the entire remaining prinbipal balance of the civil 
penalty along with any interest that has ac.crued up to the ti~e of such payment. In 
addition, Respondent shall be liable for and shall pay administrative handling 
charges and late payment penalty charges ',as described in pa~agraphs 28 through 
31, above, in the ~vent of any such failure or default. 

I I ', I 

Notwithstanding Respondent's agreement to ~~y the a:.ssessed ci~il penalty in accordance 
with paragraph 32j above, Respondent may pay the en,tire civil penalty of Two Thousand, 
Dollars within thirty (30) calendar days after 'the date on which alcopy of this CA/FO is 
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mailed to Respondent anh, thereby, avoid the assessment of~nterest pluant to 40 C.F.R. 
13.ll(a)(l). I. 

1 

I 

36 Respondent shall remit the full penalty or ea6h installment payrrient for the civil penalty 
and/or interest in Jccordance with paragraph'27 through 35, abo~e, by sending a certified 
check or cashier's! check, or by cashier's check, certified check, ?r electronic wire 
transfer, payable tp "United States Treasury," in accordance with this Section IV, and 
the following insttuctions: i 1 i 

I I 
All payments made by check and sent by U.S. Postal Service regular mail 
shall be addressed to: I · I 

a. 

I I 
I • 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties . i 
Cincinnati Finance Center I 

I PO Box 979077 i , 

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 
I 
I 

I 
The customer service contact for this address is Heather Russell, who may be reached at 

I i · 
513-487-2044. ! i I I 

I I 
b. All payments made by check ~nd sent by UPS, FidEx, or overnight mail 

dervery service (except as noted in section d, below) shall be addressed to: 
I I 
I I 
i I I , 

U.S. Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
U.S. EPA, Fines & Penalties 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2-GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

I 
The U.S. Brk customer service conta,ct for ov~rnight delivery is 314-418-10 2 8. 

c. All payments made by check ih any cu~ency dral on banks with no 
branches in the United States shall be addressed fdr delivery to the 
foll~wing address: i i. I 

I : 
I i 

Cincinnati Finance ! 

US EPA, MS-NWD , 
26 w. M.L. King Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001 

I , 
i 

d. All payments made by electronic funds transfer ("EFT") shall be directed 
I I I 

i . I 
I . 



I 

I 
I I 

1231 New York Ave LLC CA/,PO 8 
I I 

U.S. EPA Docket# RCRA-03-2013-0061 
I I 

to: 

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew jYork 
ABA No. 021030004' 1!. 

Account No. 68010727 
. I 

SWIFT address= FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street I 

New York, NY 10045
1 

I 
Field Tag 4200 oftheFedwire message should read "D 68010727 

I Environmental Protecton Agefcy" 

The Federal Reserve customer service contact ma1, be reached at 212-720-5000. 
I I '.!' I 

e. 

f. 

g. 

h. 

' I 

All electronic payments mad~ through 
1

the Automated Clearinghouse 
' I 

("A.CH"), also known as Remittance Express ("REX"), shall be directed 

to: I i 

' I 

US Treasury REX I Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABiA = 051036706 I I 
Ac~ount No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
CTDC Format Transaction Code 22- Checking 

Ph I . II . fU s T i ~ "I" x
1

stca ocatwn o . . reasury 1aC11ty: 
I I 
I . I 

5790 Rivertech Court I I 

Rivlerdale, MD 2073 7 I , i 
I I · 
i ' i 

Cu~tomer service contact: Jo~n Schmid, at 202-8'1~4-7026, or REX at 1-
86,-234-5681 i 

Onjline payment option I 

WWW.PAY.GOV . 

I I 
Enter "sfo 1.1 " in the search field. Ope'n and complete the form. 

I I I 
Additional payment guidance ts availaqle at: 

I I . I I http,:/ /www .epa. gov I ocfo/finservtces/make a payment.htm 

I I I I 
All payments by Respondent shall include Respon;dent's full name and 
addtess and the EPA Docket ~umber of this Consbnt Agreement (RCRA-

1 I 
I 
I 
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0311013-006 I ). 

I. At 1the time of payment, Respondent shall send a notice of such payment, 
including a copy of the check~ EFT authorization 1or ACH authorization, as 

I • I ! apwopnate to: 
1 

I I 
Lydia Guy j 

1 Re~ional Hearing Clerk I 1 

U.S. Environmental Protectioh Agency 
Re~ion III (Mail Code 3RCOO) i 
16~0 Arch Street I I 

Phi[adelphia, PA 19103-2029 I 

I I I 
and 1 

Roley Carter I . 
Sedior Assistant Regional co{msel I 

I ! I 
U.~. Environmental Protectio.J?. Agenc~ 
Re~ion III (Mail Code 3RC50) 1 

165i0 Arch Street I · 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-202~ 

I I 
I ' 

37 Nothing in this CiWFO shall be construed as prohibiting, altering; or in any way limiting 
the ability of EPA ~o seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of 
Respondent's violation of this agreement or qfthe statutes and re1gulations upon which 
this agreement is b~sed, or for Respondent's violation pf any oth~r provision of law. 

I i I 
I I 
I I 

IV. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

I i 
38. This CA/FO resol'les only EPA's claims for civil penalties for the specific violations 

alleged in the CA/lfO. EPA reserves the right to commence actio'n against any person, 
including Respon&nt, in response to any con~ition which EPA d~termines may present 
an imminent and s4bstantial endangerment toithe publ~c health, Pfblic welfare, or the 
environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of 
resolution and to tHe reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.l8(c) ofthe Consolidated 
Rules of Practice. Rurther, EPA reserves any ~ights and remedies :available to it under 
RCRA, the regulations promulgated thereunder, and any other feqerallaws or regulations 
for which EPA has ~urisdiction, to enforce thd provisions of this <:CA/FO, following its 
filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. I I 

! 
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39. 

V. FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION 

I I I 
This CNFO constitutes a full, complete andj final settlement by ;EPA of all claims for 
civil penalties pur~uant to 9006(a) ofRCRAl42 U.S.C. § 6991e~a), for the specific 
violations allegedlherein. Compliance with this CA/IfO shall n<1t be a defense to any 
action commenced at any time for any other iviolations of the federal laws and regulations 
administered by EPA. I • 1 I 

I 

VI. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS 

I I 
40. Nothing in this CtJFO shall relieve Respondent of any duties o~ obligations otherwise 

imposed on it by applicable federal, state or locallaw;and/or regulations. 

I I 

I 
VII. AUTHORITY TO BIND PARTIES 

I I I 
41. The undersigned c

1

ertifies that he or she is fully authorized to entpr into the terms and 
conditions of this Consent Agreement and tollegally ~ind Respondent hereto. 

I I 

VIII. PARTIES BO~ND I 

42. This CNFO shall apply to and be binding u~on EPA, 
1

Respondent, and Respondent's 
officers, employee1s, agents, successors and assigns. I 1 

I 

II IX. EFFECTIVE DATE 

I I 
43. This CNFO shall become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

I I 

I I 
X. ENTIRE AGREErENT 

44. This CNFO constitute the entire agreement ~d under~tanding ofthe parties concerning 
settlement of all claims pehaining to the specific vio~ations al~eged hereip and there are no 
representations, warrantieJ, covenants, terms, or conditions agreed upon between the parties 
other than those expressed in this CNFO. 1 
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For Respondent 

~ 1~ 1~,, 
Date Soheil Razavi ! 

CEO, 1231 New York A venu 

I , 

For Complainant 
I 
I 
I 

Date 


